
Generator Replacement 
Project No. 21-MA-01 

Pre-Bid Meeting 
 

June 15, 2021 
10:00 AM 

 
 
 
Attendees: 
 
Kevin Finn, County Connection 
Steve Muhlestein, County Connection 
Patricia Rogers, County Connection 
Mark Beltran, Ray’s Electric 
Larry Hicks, G.D. Nielson Construction Inc. 
Jen Kooyman, Coastal Mountain Electric 
Randy Day, Day’s Generator Service 
Mo DeLeon, Edward W. Scott Electric Co. 
Eric Goodbar, Amp Electric 
Jaime Ochoa, Amp Electric 
 
 
Kevin Finn, Contracts and Grants Manager for County Connection, called the meeting to order at 
10:00 AM. 
 
All questions and approved equal requests are to be sent to Kevin Finn at finn@cccta.org.  Answers 
will be posted on County Connection’s website at countyconnection.com.  Procurement information is 
under “About Us” at bottom of main page. 
 
The meeting was moved to where the generator is located at the Administration Building. 
 
The current generator was installed in the 1980s.  It provides emergency power for the Administration 
and Paratransit Buildings.  This Bid is for a generator that will provide full power for both buildings. 
 
We need power to be run between the Administration and Paratransit Buildings. 
 
The Bid needs to include the cost of removing the old generator.  Removing the old generator off 
County Connection’s property is the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
The transfer switch is located inside the Electrical Room located inside the Administration Building. 
(The meeting attendees viewed the inside of the Electrical Room.) 
 
The attendees then looked inside the Electrical Room in the Paratransit Building. 
 
Conduit is going to have to be ran between the Administration and Paratransit Buildings.  The meeting 
attendees were shown the space between the Administration and Paratransit Buildings from the lower 
level of the buildings and the upper level of the buildings. 
 
 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q: Does the generator need to be purchased by the Contractor? 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Can conduit be run on the roof of the Administration Building? 
A: No. 
 
Q: Is it possible to run conduit between the 1st and 2nd floors of the Administration Building in the 
 crawl space? 
A: Yes, however, the Contractor will have to ask for blueprints before bidding due to conduit, 
 electrical lines, etc. in the crawl space. 
 
Q: Are you particular about the brand of generator? 
A: Cummins, Caterpillar or approved equal is fine. 
 
Q: The timeline doesn’t give very much time to order the generator and do the installation.  Is there 
 some flexibility in the timeline? 
A: The timeline is flexible due to COVID restrictions. 
 
 
 
Please note:  It is the responsibility of prospective Bidders to check County Connection’s website for 
addendums, updates, minutes of meetings, changes, etc. 


